
TOWN OF NARRAGANSETT         CC:  17    

COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         Amend No.    

 
                                                                                                   Date Prepared:   October 15, 2019   

                                                                                       Council Meeting Date:  November 4, 2019 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
TO:       The Honorable Town Council          
        
FROM:  Mark A. Davis, Esq., Town Solicitor         
 
SUBJECT: Response to Voter Initiative (Partisan Election of Town Council and  
  School Committee Candidates) 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:    
 
That the Town Council receive and make a determination on the validity of a Voter 
Initiative to amend the Town Charter to establish procedures whereby all candidates for 
Town Council and School Committee would be elected on a partisan basis. 
 
SUMMARY:  
 
In accordance with Narragansett Town Charter section 1-4-3, I am forwarding a written 
opinion as to the legality of the proposed petition. The town council then makes a 
determination as to the validity of the petition. If the council determines that the 
proposed petition is invalid because it conflicts with the Federal or State Constitutions, 
federal or state law or recognized judicial decisions interpreting federal or state law, the 
said petition shall be marked "INVALID" by the town clerk. If the town council shall 
determine that the proposed petition is valid then the town clerk shall stamp the petition 
"ACCEPTED" with the time and date of acceptance noted thereupon. 
 
It is my opinion that the subject matter of the petition to amend the Town Charter to 
provide for partisan elections is legally permissible and as such I recommend the Town 
Council find the petition to be valid. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
 

1. Solicitor’s Opinion on Voter Initiative – Partisan Elections submitted by Winters B. 
Hames III, dated September 30, 2019 
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